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UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan WaY, Fm 200
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(510) 271-4530

Mr. Tad Tassone
Cl-enenti-na Ltd.
2!77 JerroLd Avenue
San Francisco, Cali fornia 94L24

RE: InvestLgatl.on / B€u€alL.tion Related to ths ll\ro trorlet
undergroutrd Storag€ latrXs at Clsnettina Ltat. -
5521 Doyla gtr6et, Eueryville, califorDia 91604

Dear Mr. Tassone:

Per your request, this letter docurnents the stockpited soil
generated from the removal of the two former underground tanks had
been approved by tbis department to be used as backfill for the
forner tank excavation. The stockpiled soil exhibited non
detectabLe levels of the followtng contaminants: TpH as gasoline,
TPH as diesel, benzene, and ethyL benzene. Toluene (5 ppb) and
xylene (7 ppb) were detected at very low concentration.

Please contact ne at (510) 27L-4530 if you have any guestions
concerning this letter.

S incereLy,

cc: Edgar B. Howellf Chief, Hazardous llaterials
George Warrenr EneryvilLe Fire Departnent
Rich Hiett, san Francisco Bay RWe-B
David cLick - ceo plexus, Inc.

1900 wyatt Drive, Suite 1
Santa Clara, Cali fornia 95054

L. Hugo
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Dj.vision / f i le
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversighl Program
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(51 0) 27 1 -4$A

Inve3tl,gatlon / R€u€diatlor Relatett to the Tno Former
UndergrouDd Storrge 8a[ts at Cl€n€ntlna Ltd. -
5521 Doyl€ Etrset, h€ryvill€, Crllfoattia 9t5OB

Dear Ur. Tassonet

The Alameda. courlty Departnent of Environnental Health, Hazardous
ltaterial-s DivisLon has recentLy revierred the Work pLan for
Monltoring weL+ Installatlon (Uarch f6, lgg3l and Amendment to
work Plan (April 23, 19931 prepared by Geo piexus, Inc. for the
referenced site.

BaEed on this review, thls departnent concurs with the baEic
elements o! tfe workplan. lftre work plan iE acceptable and can be
implemented with the following conditions:

:t construction and placenent of the well must adhere to the
requirements specified in nTrl-ReEional Board staff
RecommendationE for prelininary Evaluation and fnvestigation
of Underground Tank Sitesl, Augrust, 1990. Monitoring we].Ls
must be screened to intercept free floating product 

- 
and

acconnodate seasonaL water table fluctuationi.

* Soll ggnples nust be collected every five feet as per RWQCB. E
guideJ-ines. Field instruments are alceptable as a 

-screening

tools only. Any evidence of soil contanination such as odor,
visual stglning or field Lnstrument readlngs nuEt be verifi6dt
by analysis from a state certLfied laboratory.

rr Groundwater monitoring wel1s nust be sampl_ed on a qu.arterly
basis.and analyzed for the foLtowing target conpourids: TpH
gasoline, TIIP diesel, benzene, toluene, tttryl b-enzene and
xylene. croundwater elevation readings must be included in the
quarterly nonitoring program. After four quarters of non
detectable levels have been achieved, the frequency of
sanpling eventE will be evaluated and/or a recornnendation for
signoff/case cLogure by RWQCB will be' determined.
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Groundwater flow gradient should be calculated based on a
three (3) point measurenent of the r0ater level in the wells.
ff there are one or two wells installed on the s5.te, every
effort should be nade to evaluate the groundwater florr
gradient and direction. The location of the rnonitoring well
rnuEt be positively verified to be in the Aonngradient
direction.

Please subnit a tine schedule for all phases of the
inveetigation and renediation activities and the anticipated
time when cleanup will be conpleted at the site.

Please notify this office at least 48 hours in advance for
the start up of work plan inplernentation so a site visit can
be arranged by a repreeentative fronr this office.

A report must be subrnitted within as dlays after completlon of
this investigation. Until cleanup is conplete, you rilill need to
subnit reportE to thls office and to RWQCB. every three nonths (or
at a nore frequent interval. if specified dt any tinre by either
agency). In addition, the following ltems must be Lncorporated in
your futur€ reports or workplans:

- a cover letter fron the responsible party or tank owner
stating the accuracy of the report and whether he/she concurs
with the conclusione and reconmendations in the report or
workplan

- site map delineating contarnination contours for soil and
groundwater based on recent data Bhould be included and the
status of the investigation and cleanup nust be identified

- propoEed continuing or next phase of investigation / cleanup
activities must be l"nctuded to inforn this department or the
RWQCB of the responsible party or tank osrner, s intention

- any changes In the groundlrater flow dlrectLon and gradLent
based on the measured data sLnce the last sanpling event must
be explained

- trlEtorical recorde of groundwater level in each well nust be
tabulated to indicate the fluctuation in water levels

- tabulate analytical resultE fron all previous sampling events;
provide laboratory reports (including quality control/quallty
aasurance) and chain of custody documentation
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All reports and proposals must be submi.tted under seal of a
Californla Registered Geologist or RegiEtered civil Englneer with
a statenent of quaLiflcations for each Lead professionals
invol ved sith the project. Copies of reports must also be
subrnltted to :

Rich rriett
RWQCB, San FranciEco Bay Region
2101 Webster Street, Fourth Floor
Oakl-and, California 94612

Because we are overseeing thls site under the desJ.gnated
authority of _the Regiional Water euality Control Board, thia
letter conEtitutes a fornaL requests for technLcal reports
purauant to CaLifornia Water Code Section 13262 (b). iny
extensions of stated deadlines or changeE in the workpl-n nust be
confirned in writing and approved by this agency or RWecB.

Please contact me at (510) 2?1-4530 if you have any questions
concerning this letter.

Sincerely,

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environnental Heal-th
Rich lllett, San Francisco Bay RvlecB
cilJensen, ALameda County Dlstrict Attorney t s Offlce
Edgar B. Howell, Chief, Hazardous Materials Oivision - files
David Glick - Geo Plexus, Inc.

1900 Wyatt Drive, Suite 1
Santa Clara, Cali fornia 95054
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IiIr. Alfred Cleary III
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165? Rolling Road
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actions at the site.

attachment at the end of this letter,
guidelines. You Ehould be prepared to

DEPARTIUENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Slate Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland. CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

RE! lnto undergrouDil Storag€ Tadcs Rcnovals at cL€[entLnr lrtd.
5521 Doyl6 gtreet, EneryvLlle, Call.fornLa 9,l608

Dear llr. Cleary:

The A]-ameda County Departnent of Environnental Health, Hazardous
Materials pivision has reviewed the files concerning the removal
of two underground storage tanls ( 5,000 ga]lons gasoJ.ine & 6,000
gallons diesel ) on December 10, L992 aE the referenced site. We
are in receipt of the trTank Renoval Actlvity Reportrr prepared by
Semco.

soil sanples colLected beneath both tanks at thirteen f€et dgpth
showed no detectable Level of petroLeum hydrocarbon contaminants.
Holrever, during the tank removal activity, the diesel tank appeared
to have a pin hole at the reinforced ribs. Sheen was also obEerved
in the groundwater at the excavation pit. The groundwater ln the
pit was punped out and stored in two holding tanks (1O,oOO gallons
and 8,00O gallons capacity). The recharged groundwater lras sampLed
and elevated levels of Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon as diesel
(1,2OO ppb) ,was detected. BecauEe of the degree of contamination
found at the site which exceeded regulatory threshold levels,
further environmental assessnent is required. Enclosed is a copy ofrrunderground Storage Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak) |
contami.nation Site Reportr. lrhich nuEt be conpLeted and returned to
thie office within five working days.

ThLs office nl-LI be the lead agency overseeingT the environmental
investigation and cleanup activLties at the slte. The RWecB has
delegated this authority to our office. However, you must keep the
water Board apprised of all actions taken to characterLze and
renediate contamination at the site, because the Board retainE the
ultinate responsibility for ensuring protection of the waters of
the state.

A prelininary assessnent should be conducted to determine the
extent of Eoil and/or groundwater contanination that has resulted
from the former leaking tanks. The information gathered by thls
investigation will be used to assess the need for addl_tional

ch is based on the
at a minimurn,

RWQCBTa
threelnstaLl.
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nonitoring welrs to establish gradient directlon of th€ groundwater
at the site. one of the wells should be installed within 10 feet
downgradient of the forner tank l-ocation. Monthly water elevation
reading_ for -tirelve months is necessary to detennine groundwater
flow direetion and quarterly sampling must ociur to deternine
extent of the ground$ater contamination.

Until cleanup is conplete, you wilt need to subrnit reports to this
offise and to RweCB every thrge nonths (or at a riore frequent
interval._ if specified at any tine by elther agency). Thls reforts
muEt include infornation pertaining to fu;the;' investigitive
results i the methods of cleanup actions inplenented to dati; and
the nethod and disposal of any contarainated naterial. Coples of
nanifestE for such disposal must be sent to this offlce. stotkot teamanifestE for such disposal mus sent to this office. Stockpl"Led

only clean fiII can be used to
backfill the excavation pit. pleaie Frovide our office lrith
docunentation of the disposal of the stockpiled soil and the
ground!,rater stored in the two holding tanks. 

-

Your work plan nust be subrnitted to this office no later than
l(rfah 22 r 1993. All reports and proposals rnust be subnitted under
seal of a California Registered Geologist or Registered CiviL
Engineer wlth a statenent of qualif-ications fir each Lead
profesaionals involved with the project. CopJ_es of the reports and
proposala nust also be subrnitted to:

Rich Hiett
RWQCB, San FranciEco Bay Region
2101 WebEter Street, Fourth Floor
Oakland, Cali fornia 94 G1z

Because we are overseeing this site under the designated authority
of tlt" Regional Water euality control Board, thls letter
constitutes ,a formal requests for technical reporte pursuant to
California water code. settion 1326?(b). lny ext-enslon's of itat"a
deadlines or changres in the workplan must de confirned in writing
and approved by this ag€ncy or RWecB.

Enclosed is a copy of Appendix A (workpran for rnitial subsurface
Investigation (August zo, 1991) tbr your referenee.
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Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact
ne at (51o) 27L-453o.

sincerely.

14*X'/q
Susan L. Hugo
Senior Ilazardous !.laterLals Specialist

gnclosures

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director. Environmental Health
Rich Hiett, san Francisco Bay RWQCB
cil ilensen, ALameda County District Attorney t s Offlce
Edgar B. Ho$rel], Chief, Hazardous uaterials Division / file
George warren. Eneryville Fire Department


